

Town of Johnstown
Polk County, WI
Minutes of Monthly Town Board Meeting
Tuesday, October 10, 2017

Chairman, Mike Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Shed, 2181 County Road G, Comstock, WI. Present as Supervisor, Joe Zaspel; Clerk, Deanne Moravitz; Treasurer Sue Rouzer and 3 town residents.

Reveiw September Town Meeting Minutes – No changes necessary. Accepted as presented by the clerk.

Treasurer’s Report – August Treasurers Report was reviewed and accepted as submitted by the Treasurer.

Approve Vouchers for Payment of Bills – Motion Anderson/Zaspel to pay the bills as submitted by the Clerk. Motion Carried.

The Regular November Monthly Town Board Meeting will be held at the Town Shed; 2181 County Road G, Comstock, WI on Tuesday, November 14, 2017 immediately following the Annual Budget Meeting and Special Meeting for the Levy Approval which will commence at 6:30 p.m.

Tony Ranallo seeking Building Approval – no show

Cumberland Fire District Contract – postponed until next meeting.

Period of Public Comment – Clarification was asked for regarding the designation swim area at the boat landing. This will be revisited in the Spring. Richard Hollar provided updates for the Pipe Lakes Association.

**The Public is reminded: PLEASE NOT POWER LOAD YOUR BOAT!!
This has created a massive blowhole off the end of the launch pad and boat trailers are getting damaged.**

Supervisor Reports – Chairman Anderson is preparing to apply for LRIP/TRI funds and received a bid from Monarch to repair the roadway from Pipe Lake Bridge, east to CTH G and 20th south to CTH G. The cost estimate of \$62,595.97 was provided by Monarch Paving. This information will be used to apply for LRIP funds reimbursement.

Motion by Zaspel to apply for LRIP funds to complete repairs on 220th from Pipe Lake Bridge, east to CTH G and 20th south to CTH G in 2018-19. Seconded by Anderson. Motion Carried.

Truck Update: Per Zaspel, new town truck is @ Monroe awaiting installation of dump box.

Road Maintenance Report – If weather permits, some patching will take place on 220th. Zaspel asked that trucking company be contacted now to schedule gravel hauling that we intend to complete next season. Culvert on 220th was plugged with beaver clippings. Screen has been placed on culvert and it will be monitored.

Adjournment – Motion by Anderson; seconded by Zaspel to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m. Motion Carried.